

Organizational Behavior

SIXTEENTH EDITION

Stephen P. Robbins • Timothy A. Judge



ALWAYS LEARNING PEARSON

Organizational Behavior

Organizational Behavior

EDITION

16

Global Edition

Stephen P. Robbins

—San Diego State University

Timothy A. Judge

—University of Notre Dame

PEARSON

Boston Columbus Indianapolis New York San Francisco Upper Saddle River Amsterdam Cape Town Dubai London Madrid Milan Munich Paris Montreal Toronto Delhi Mexico City São Paulo Sydney Hong Kong Seoul Singapore Taipei Tokyo Editor in Chief: Stephanie Wall

Senior Acquisitions Editor: Kris Ellis-Levy

Head of Learning Asset Acquisition, Global Edition: Laura Dent

Senior Acquisitions Editor, Global Edition: Steven Jackson Project Editor, Global Edition: Arundati Dandapani

Program Manager: Sarah Holle
Editorial Assistant: Bernard Ollila
Director of Marketing: Maggie Moylan
Senior Marketing Manager: Erin Gardner
Marketing Assistant: Gianna Sandri

Marketing Manager, International: Kristen Borgert

Project Manager Team Lead: Judy Leale

Pearson Education Limited

Edinburgh Gate

Harlow

Essex CM20 2JE

England

and Associated Companies throughout the world

Visit us on the World Wide Web at: www.pearsonglobaleditions.com

© Pearson Education Limited 2015

Program Manager Team Lead: Ashley Santora

Project Manager: Kelly Warsak Operations Specialist: Nancy Maneri Creative Director: Jayne Conte Cover Designer: Karen Noferi

Cover Photo: © Becky Stares/Shutterstock

Senior Manufacturing Contoller, Production, Global Edition: Trudy Kimber

VP, Director of Digital Strategy & Assessment: Paul Gentile

Digital Editor: Brian Surette

Digital Development Manager: Robin Lazrus Digital Project Manager: Alana Coles MyLab Production Manager: Joan Waxman

The rights of Stephen P. Robbins and Timothy A. Judge to be identified as the authors of this work have been asserted by them in accordance with the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988.

Authorized adaptation from the United States edition, entitled Organizational Behavior, 16th edition, ISBN 978-0-13-350764-5 by Stephen P. Robbins and Timothy A. Judge, published by Pearson Education © 2015.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmittedin any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without either the prior written permission of the publisher or a license permitting restricted copying in the United Kingdom issued by the Copyright Licensing Agency Ltd, Saffron House, 6–10 Kirby Street, London EC1N 8TS.

All trademarks used herein are the property of their respective owners. The use of any trademark in this text does not vest in the author or publisher any trademark ownership rights in such trademarks, nor does the use of such trademarks imply any affiliation with or endorsement of this book by such owners.

Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers make no representations about the suitability of the information contained in the documents and related graphics published as part of the services for any purpose. All such documents and related graphics are provided "as is" without warranty of any kind. Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers hereby disclaim all warranties and conditions with regard to this information, including all warranties and conditions of merchantability, whether express, implied or statutory, fitness for a particular purpose, title and non-infringement. In no event shall Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers be liable for any special, indirect or consequential damages or any damages whatsoever resulting from loss of use, data or profits, whether in an action of contract, negligence or other tortious action, arising out of or in connection with the use or performance of information available from the services.

The documents and related graphics contained herein could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. Changes are periodically added to the information herein. Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) and/or the program(s) described herein at any time. Partial screen shots may be viewed in full within the software version specified.

Microsoft® and Windows® are registered trademarks of the Microsoft Corporation in the U.S.A. and other countries. This book is not sponsored or endorsed by or affiliated with the Microsoft Corporation.

ISBN 10: 1-292-05655-X ISBN 13: 978-1-292-05655-5

British Library Cataloguing-in-Publication Data A catalogue record for this book is available from the British Library

Typeset in 10.5/12 ITC New Baskerville Std. by S4Carlisle Publishing Services

Printed and bound by Courier Kendallville in The United States of America

Brief Contents

Preface 23

1

Introduction

- 1 What Is Organizational Behavior? 34
- 2

The Individual

- 2 Diversity in Organizations 70
- 3 Attitudes and Job Satisfaction 96
- 4 Emotions and Moods 120
- **5** Personality and Values 152
- 6 Perception and Individual Decision Making 182
- 7 Motivation Concepts 214
- **8** Motivation: From Concepts to Applications 246

3

The Group

- **9** Foundations of Group Behavior 274
- 10 Understanding Work Teams 304
- 11 Communication 328
- 12 Leadership 362
- 13 Power and Politics 398
- 14 Conflict and Negotiation 430
- **15** Foundations of Organization Structure 462

4

The Organization System

- 16 Organizational Culture 494
- 17 Human Resource Policies and Practices 528
- **18** Organizational Change and Stress Management 562

Appendix Research in Organizational Behavior 600

Comprehensive Cases 606

Glossary 620 Endnotes 629 Indexes 698

Contents

Preface 23

Introduction

What.

What Is Organizational Behavior? 34



Self-Assessment Library How Much Do I Know About Organizational Behavior? 37 **The Importance of Interpersonal Skills 37**

What Managers Do 38

Management Functions 38 • Management Roles 39 • Management Skills 40 • Effective versus Successful Managerial Activities 41 • A Review of the Manager's Job 42

Enter Organizational Behavior 42

Complementing Intuition with Systematic Study 43

Myth or Science? "Management by Walking Around Is the Most Effective Management" 44

Big Data 45

Disciplines That Contribute to the OB Field 46

Psychology 46 • Social Psychology 47 • Sociology 47 • Anthropology 47

There Are Few Absolutes in OB 47

Challenges and Opportunities for OB 48

Responding to Economic Pressures 48 • Responding to Globalization 50 • Managing Workforce Diversity 52 • Improving Customer Service 52 • Improving People Skills 52 • Working in Networked Organizations 53 • Enhancing Employee Well-Being at Work 53 • Creating a Positive Work Environment 54 • Improving Ethical Behavior 55

An Ethical Choice Vacation Deficit Disorder 56

Coming Attractions: Developing an OB Model 57

An Overview 57 • Inputs 57 • Processes 58 • Outcomes 58

gloBalization! Suicide by Economic Crisis 62

Summary 63

Implications for Managers 63

Point/Counterpoint Lost in Translation? 64

Questions for Review 65

Experiential Exercise Intoxicated Workplaces 65

Ethical Dilemma Jekyll and Hyde 66

Case Incident 1 Apple Goes Global 67

Case Incident 2 Era of the Disposable Worker? 68

7 The Individual

2 Diversity in Organizations 70



Self-Assessment Library What's My Attitude Toward Older People? 72 **Diversity 72**

Demographic Characteristics of the U.S. Workforce 73 • Levels of Diversity 73 • Discrimination 75

An Ethical Choice Affirmative Action for Unemployed Veterans 75 Biographical Characteristics 77

Myth or Science? Bald Is Better 77

Age 78 • Sex 79

glOBalization! Worldwide Talent Search for Women 80

Race and Ethnicity 81 • Disability 81 • Other Biographical Characteristics: Tenure, Religion, Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity, and Cultural Identity 82

Ability 85

Intellectual Abilities 85 • Physical Abilities 87 • The Role of Disabilities 87

Implementing Diversity Management Strategies 88

Attracting, Selecting, Developing, and Retaining Diverse Employees 88 • Diversity in Groups 89 • Effective Diversity Programs 89

Summary 91

Implications for Managers 91

Point/Counterpoint Affirmative Action Should Be Abolished 92

Questions for Review 93
Experiential Exercise Feeling Excluded 93
Ethical Dilemma Board Quotas 93
Case Incident 1 Levitating IQs 94

Case Incident 2 The Treasure Trove of the Aging Workforce **95**

3 Attitudes and Job Satisfaction 96



Self-Assessment Library How Satisfied Am I with My Job? 98 **Attitudes 98**

What Are the Main Components of Attitudes? 98 • Does Behavior Always Follow from Attitudes? 99

An Ethical Choice Are Employers Responsible for Workplace Incivilities? 101 What Are the Major Job Attitudes? 102

glOBalization! Exodus Phenomenon 103



Self-Assessment Library Am I Engaged? 105

Job Satisfaction 105

Measuring Job Satisfaction 105 • How Satisfied Are People in Their Jobs? 107 • What Causes Job Satisfaction? 108 • The Impact of Satisfied and Dissatisfied Employees on the Workplace 109

Myth or Science? "Happy Workers Means Happy Profits" 111
Summary 114

Implications for Managers 114

Point/Counterpoint Employer–Employee Loyalty Is an Outdated Concept 115

Questions for Review 116

Experiential Exercise What Factors Are Most Important to Your Job Satisfaction? **116 Ethical Dilemma** Bounty Hunters **117**

Case Incident 1 The Pursuit of Happiness: Flexibility 118

Case Incident 2 Job Crafting 119

4 Emotions and Moods 120



Self-Assessment Library How Are You Feeling Right Now? 122

What Are Emotions and Moods? 122

The Basic Emotions 124

Myth or Science? "Smile, and the Work World Smiles with You" 124
The Basic Moods: Positive and Negative Affect 125 • The Function of Emotions 127 • Sources of Emotions and Moods 128



Self-Assessment Library What's My Affect Intensity? 128 Emotional Labor 133

Affective Events Theory 134

Emotional Intelligence 136

The Case for EI 137 • The Case Against EI 138

An Ethical Choice Should Managers Use Emotional Intelligence (EI) Tests? 138 **Emotion Regulation 139**



Self-Assessment Library What's My Emotional Intelligence Score? 141
OB Applications of Emotions and Moods 141

Selection 141 • Decision Making 142 • Creativity 142 • Motivation 142 • Leadership 143 • Negotiation 143 • Customer Service 143 • Job Attitudes 144 • Deviant Workplace Behaviors 144 • Safety and Injury at Work 144 • How Managers Can Influence Moods 145

gloBalization! Creating Highly Productive Teams Across the Cultural Emotional Barrier 145

Summary 146

Implications for Managers 146

Point/Counterpoint Sometimes Blowing Your Top Is a Good Thing 147

Questions for Review 148

Experiential Exercise Who Can Catch a Liar? 148

Ethical Dilemma Happiness Coaches for Employees 149

Case Incident 1 Is It Okay to Cry at Work? 149

Case Incident 2 Can You Read Emotions from Faces? 150

5 Personality and Values 152



Self-Assessment Library Am I a Narcissist? 154 Personality 154

What Is Personality? 154 • The Myers-Briggs Type Indicator 156 • The Big Five Personality Model 157 • The Dark Triad 160 • Approach—Avoidance 162 • Other Personality Traits Relevant to OB 162

Myth or Science? "We Can Accurately Judge Individuals' Personalities a Few Seconds After Meeting Them" 164

Personality and Situations 165

gloBalization! Is the Personality Profile of an Entrepreneur the Same Across the United States, the United Kingdom, and Germany? 165

Values 168

The Importance and Organization of Values 168 • Generational Values 169

An Ethical Choice Do You Have a Cheating Personality? 170

Linking an Individual's Personality and Values to the Workplace 171

Person–Job Fit 171 • Person–Organization Fit 172

International Values 173

Summary 176

Implications for Managers 176

Point/Counterpoint Millennials Are More Narcissistic 177

Questions for Review 178

Experiential Exercise What Organizational Culture Do You Prefer? 178
Ethical Dilemma Personal Values and Ethics in the Workplace 178
Case Incident 1 On the Costs of Being Nice 179
Case Incident 2 Personal Space 180

6 Perception and Individual Decision Making 182



Self-Assessment Library What Are My Gender Role Perceptions? 184 **What Is Perception? 184**

Factors That Influence Perception 185

Person Perception: Making Judgments About Others 185

Attribution Theory 186 • Common Shortcuts in Judging Others 187 • Specific Applications of Shortcuts in Organizations 189

Myth or Science? "All Stereotypes Are Negative" 190

The Link Between Perception and Individual Decision Making 191

Decision Making in Organizations 192

The Rational Model, Bounded Rationality, and Intuition 192 • Common Biases and Errors in Decision Making 194



Self-Assessment Library Am I a Deliberate Decision Maker? 198 Influences on Decision Making: Individual Differences and Organizational Constraints 198

Individual Differences 198

glOBalization! Does Multicultural Experience Make for Better Decisions? 200 Organizational Constraints 201

What About Ethics in Decision Making? 202

Three Ethical Decision Criteria 202

Creativity, Creative Decision Making, and Innovation in Organizations 203

An Ethical Choice Choosing to Lie 204

Creative Behavior 204

Causes of Creative Behavior 205 • Creative Outcomes (Innovation) 207



Self-Assessment Library How Creative Am I? 208 Summary 208

Implications for Managers 208

Point/Counterpoint Stereotypes Are Dying 209

Questions for Review 210

Experiential Exercise Biases in Decision Making 210

Ethical Dilemma Deciding to Cheat 211

Case Incident 1 Decision-Making Processes at Steel Inc. 211

Case Incident 2 Career Promotion at Emox: Rationalizing Under Uncertainty 212

7 Motivation Concepts 214



Self-Assessment Library How Confident Am I in My Abilities to Succeed? 216 **Defining Motivation 216**

Early Theories of Motivation 217

Hierarchy of Needs Theory 217 • Theory X and Theory Y 218 • Two-Factor Theory 218 • McClelland's Theory of Needs 220

Contemporary Theories of Motivation 221

Self-Determination Theory 221 • Job Engagement 223

gloBalization! Autonomy Needs Around the Globe 223

Myth or Science? "Helping Others and Being a Good Citizen Is Good

for Your Career" 224

Goal-Setting Theory 225



Self-Assessment Library What Are My Course Performance Goals? 227 Self-Efficacy Theory 228 • Reinforcement Theory 230

An Ethical Choice Motivated by Big Brother 230

Equity Theory/Organizational Justice 232 • Expectancy Theory 237

Integrating Contemporary Theories of Motivation 239

Summary 241

Implications for Managers 241

Point/Counterpoint Goals Get You to Where You Want to Be 242

Questions for Review 243

Experiential Exercise Organizational Justice Task 243

Ethical Dilemma Grade Inflation 243

Case Incident 1 Equity and Executive Pay 244

Case Incident 2 Sleeping on the Job 244

8 Motivation: From Concepts to Applications 246



Self-Assessment Library What's My Job's Motivating Potential? 248 **Motivating by Job Design: The Job Characteristics Model 248**

The Job Characteristics Model 248 • How Can Jobs Be Redesigned? 250

Myth or Science? "Money Can't Buy Happiness" 251

Relational Job Design 252 • Alternative Work Arrangements 253 • The Social and Physical Context of Work 257

Employee Involvement 258

Examples of Employee Involvement Programs 258 • Linking Employee Involvement Programs and Motivation Theories 259

Using Rewards to Motivate Employees 260

What to Pay: Establishing a Pay Structure 260 • How to Pay: Rewarding Individual Employees Through Variable-Pay Programs 260

An Ethical Choice Sweatshops and Worker Safety 265

Flexible Benefits: Developing a Benefits Package 266 • Intrinsic Rewards: Employee Recognition Programs 267

glOBalization! Outcry Over Executive Pay Is Heard Everywhere 268 **Summary 269**

Implications for Managers 269

Point/Counterpoint "Face-Time" Matters 270

Questions for Review 271

Experiential Exercise Applying the Job Characteristics Model **271**

Ethical Dilemma Inmates for Hire 271

Case Incident 1 Motivation for Leisure 272

Case Incident 2 Attaching the Carrot to the Stick 273

3 The Group

Poundations of Group Behavior 274



Self-Assessment Library Do I Have a Negative Attitude Toward Working in Groups? 276

Defining and Classifying Groups 276

Why Do People Form Groups? 276

Stages of Group Development 278

The Five-Stage Model 278 • An Alternative Model for Temporary Groups with Deadlines 279

Group Properties: Roles, Norms, Status, Size, Cohesiveness, and Diversity 280

Group Property 1: Roles 280

Myth or Science? "U.S. Workers Are More Biased Than Asians" 283



Self-Assessment Library Do I Trust Others? 284

Group Property 2: Norms 284

An Ethical Choice Using Peer Pressure as an Influence Tactic 286 Group Property 3: Status 288 • Group Property 4: Size 290 • Group

Property 5: Cohesiveness 291

globalization! Making Global Virtual Teams Effective 292

Group Property 6: Diversity 292

Group Decision Making 294

Groups versus the Individual 294 • Groupthink and Groupshift 295 • Group Decision-Making Techniques 296

Summary 298

Implications for Managers 298

Point/Counterpoint People Are More Creative when They Work Alone 299

Questions for Review 300

Experiential Exercise Surviving the Wild: Join a Group or Go It Alone? **300**

Ethical Dilemma It's Obvious; They're Chinese 302
Case Incident 1 The Calamities of Consensus 302
Case Incident 2 Investing in the Herd 303

10 Understanding Work Teams 304





Self-Assessment Library How Good Am I at Building and Leading a Team? 306 **Why Have Teams Become So Popular? 306**

Differences Between Groups and Teams 307

Types of Teams 308

Problem-Solving Teams 308 • Self-Managed Work Teams 308 • Cross-Functional Teams 309 • Virtual Teams 310 • Multiteam Systems 310

An Ethical Choice Virtual Teams Leave a Smaller Carbon Footprint 311 Creating Effective Teams 311

Context: What Factors Determine Whether Teams Are Successful? 312 **glOBalization!** Developing Team Members' Trust Across Cultures 313 Team Composition 314

Myth or Science? "Team Members Who Are 'Hot' Should Make the Play" 314 Team Processes 318



Self-Assessment Library What Is My Team Efficacy? 320

Turning Individuals into Team Players 320

Selecting: Hiring Team Players 321 • Training: Creating Team
Players 321 • Rewarding: Providing Incentives to Be a Good Team Player 321

Beware! Teams Aren't Always the Answer 322

Summary 323

Implications for Managers 323

Point/Counterpoint To Get the Most Out of Teams, Empower Them 324

Questions for Review 325

Experiential Exercise Composing the "Perfect" Team **325**

Ethical Dilemma It's Easy to Be Unethical When Everyone Else Is 325

Case Incident 1 Tongue-Tied in Teams 326

Case Incident 2 Multicultural Multinational Teams 327

11 Communication 328



Self-Assessment Library Am I a Gossip? 331

Functions of Communication 331

glOBalization! Multinational Firms Adopt English as Global Language Strategy 332

The Communication Process 333

Direction of Communication 333

Downward Communication 334 • Upward Communication 334 • Lateral Communication 334

Organizational Communication 335

Formal Small-Group Networks 335 • The Grapevine 336

Modes of Communication 337

Oral Communication 337 • Written Communication 338

Myth or Science? "Today, Writing Skills Are More Important than Speaking Skills" 338

Nonverbal Communication 341

Choice of Communication Channel 342

Channel Richness 342 • Choosing Communication Methods 343 • Information Security 347

An Ethical Choice Using Employees in Organizational Social Media Strategy 348

Persuasive Communication 348

Automatic and Controlled Processing 348 • Interest Level 349 • Prior Knowledge 349 • Personality 349 • Message Characteristics 349

Barriers to Effective Communication 350

Filtering 350 • Selective Perception 351 • Information Overload 351 • Emotions 351 • Language 352 • Silence 352 • Communication Apprehension 353 • Lying 353

Global Implications 353

Cultural Barriers 354 • Cultural Context 354 • A Cultural Guide 355



Self-Assessment Library How Good Are My Listening Skills? 356 **Summary 356**

Implications for Managers 356

Point/Counterpoint Social Media Presence 357

Questions for Review 358

Experiential Exercise An Absence of Nonverbal Communication 358

Ethical Dilemma Pitfalls of E-Mail 359

Case Incident 1 Using Social Media to Your Advantage 359

Case Incident 2 An Underwater Meeting 360

12 Leadership 362



Self-Assessment Library What's My Leadership Style? 364 **What Is Leadership? 364**

Trait Theories 365

Behavioral Theories 367

glOBalization! Leaders Broaden Their Span of Control in Multinational Organizations 368

Summary of Trait Theories and Behavioral Theories 369

Contingency Theories 369

The Fiedler Model 369



Self-Assessment Library What's My LPC Score? 370 Other Contingency Theories 371

Leader-Member Exchange (LMX) Theory 373

Charismatic Leadership and Transformational Leadership 374

Charismatic Leadership 374



Self-Assessment Library How Charismatic Am I? 377 Transformational Leadership 377

Myth or Science? "Top Leaders Feel the Most Stress" 377
Authentic Leadership: Ethics and Trust 381

What Is Authentic Leadership? 381



Self-Assessment Library Am I an Ethical Leader? 382 Ethical Leadership 382

An Ethical Choice Holding Leaders Ethically Accountable 384
Servant Leadership 384 • Trust and Leadership 385 • How Is Trust
Developed? 385 • Trust as a Process 386 • What Are the Consequences of Trust? 386

Leading for the Future: Mentoring 387

Mentoring 387

Challenges to the Leadership Construct 388

Leadership as an Attribution 388 • Substitutes for and Neutralizers of Leadership 389 • Online Leadership 390

Finding and Creating Effective Leaders 391

Selecting Leaders 391 • Training Leaders 391

Summary 392

Implications for Managers 392

Point/Counterpoint Heroes Are Made, Not Born 393

Questions for Review 394

Experiential Exercise What Is Leadership? **394 Ethical Dilemma** Undercover Leaders **394**

Case Incident 1 Leadership Mettle Forged in Battle **395**

Case Incident 2 Healthy Employees are Happy Employees 396

13 Power and Politics 398



Self-Assessment Library Is My Workplace Political? 400

A Definition of Power 400

Contrasting Leadership and Power 401

Bases of Power 401

Formal Power 401 • Personal Power 402 • Which Bases of Power Are Most Effective? 403

Dependence: The Key to Power 403

The General Dependence Postulate 403 • What Creates Dependence? 404

Power Tactics 405

How Power Affects People 407

Sexual Harassment: Unequal Power in the Workplace 408

glOBalization! Power, Gender, and Sexual Harassment in France 410

An Ethical Choice Should All Sexual Behavior Be Prohibited at Work? 411

Politics: Power in Action 412

Definition of Organizational Politics 412 • The Reality of Politics 413

Causes and Consequences of Political Behavior 414

Factors Contributing to Political Behavior 414

Myth or Science? "Powerful Leaders Keep Their (Fr)Enemies Close" 417 How Do People Respond to Organizational Politics? 417



Self-Assessment Library How Good Am I at Playing Politics? 420 Impression Management 420

The Ethics of Behaving Politically 423

Mapping Your Political Career 423

Summary 425

Implications for Managers 425

Point/Counterpoint Everyone Wants Power 426

Questions for Review 427

Experiential Exercise Power Dynamics in Teams 427

Ethical Dilemma How Much Should You Defer to Those in Power? 428

Case Incident 1 Reshaping the Dubai Model 428

Case Incident 2 Barry's Peer Becomes His Boss 429

14 Conflict and Negotiation 430



Self-Assessment Library What's My Preferred Conflict-Handling Style? 432 **A Definition of Conflict** 432

The Traditional View of Conflict 433 • The Interactionist View of Conflict 433

Types and Loci of Conflict 434

Types of Conflict 434 • Loci of Conflict 435

The Conflict Process 436

Stage I: Potential Opposition or Incompatibility 436 • Stage II: Cognition and Personalization 437 • Stage III: Intentions 438 • Stage IV: Behavior 439 • Stage V: Outcomes 440

Negotiation 443

Bargaining Strategies 443

Myth or Science? "Teams Negotiate Better than Individuals in Collectivistic Cultures" 447

The Negotiation Process 447

Individual Differences in Negotiation Effectiveness 449

glOBalization! Trust Is an Issue 449

An Ethical Choice Using Empathy to Negotiate More Ethically 450 **Self-Assessment Library** What's My Negotiating Style? 454 Third-Party Negotiations 454

Summary 455

Implications for Managers 456

Point/Counterpoint Pro Sports Strikes Are Caused by Greedy Owners 457

Questions for Review 458
Experiential Exercise A Negotiation Role-Play 458
Ethical Dilemma The Lowball Applicant 459

Case Incident 1 Choosing Your Battles 459

Case Incident 2 Twinkies, Rubber Rooms, and Collective Bargaining 460

15 Foundations of Organization Structure 462



Work Specialization 464 • Departmentalization 466 • Chain of Command 467 • Span of Control 468 • Centralization and Decentralization 469



Common Organizational Designs 470

The Simple Structure 470 • The Bureaucracy 471 • The Matrix Structure 472

New Design Options 474

The Virtual Organization 474 • The Boundaryless Organization 475

glOBalization! The World Is My Corporate Headquarters 476

The Leaner Organization: Downsizing 478

An Ethical Choice Ethical Concerns of Deskless Workplaces 480 Why Do Structures Differ? 481

Organizational Strategy 481 • Organization Size 482 • Technology 483 • Environment 483

Organizational Designs and Employee Behavior 484

Myth or Science? "Employees Can Work Just as Well from Home" 485 Summary 487

Implications for Managers 487

Point/Counterpoint The End of Management 488

Questions for Review 489

Experiential Exercise Dismantling a Bureaucracy 489

Ethical Dilemma Directing the Directors 490

Case Incident 1 Kuuki: Reading the Atmosphere 491

Case Incident 2 Boeing Dreamliner: Engineering Nightmare

or Organizational Disaster? 492



The Organization System

16 Organizational Culture 494



Self-Assessment Library What's the Right Organizational Culture for Me? 496 **What Is Organizational Culture? 496**

A Definition of *Organizational Culture* 497 • *Culture* Is a Descriptive Term 497 • Do Organizations Have Uniform Cultures? 498

Myth or Science? "An Organization's Culture Is Forever" 499 Strong versus Weak Cultures 499 • Culture versus Formalization 500

What Do Cultures Do? 500

The Functions of Culture 500 • Culture Creates Climate 500 • The Ethical Dimension of Culture 501 • Culture and Innovation 502 • Culture as an Asset 503 • Culture as a Liability 504

Creating and Sustaining Culture 505

How a Culture Begins 505 • Keeping a Culture Alive 506 • Summary: How Cultures Form 509

How Employees Learn Culture 510

Stories 510 • Rituals 510 • Symbols 511

An Ethical Choice A Culture of Compassion 512

Language 513

Creating an Ethical Organizational Culture 513

Creating a Positive Organizational Culture 514

Spirituality and Organizational Culture 516

What Is Spirituality? 516 • Why Spirituality Now? 517 • Characteristics of a Spiritual Organization 517



Self-Assessment Library How Spiritual Am I? 518

Achieving a Spiritual Organization 518 • Criticisms of Spirituality 518

gloBalization! Creating a Multinational Organizational Culture 519 **Global Implications 520**

Summary 521

Implications for Managers 522

Point/Counterpoint Organizations Should Strive to Create a Positive Organizational Culture 523

Questions for Review 524

Experiential Exercise Rate Your Classroom Culture 524

Ethical Dilemma Is There a Universal Ethics? HQ-Subsidiary Relations 525

Case Incident 1 Are Employees Happier Working in Their Own National Cultures? 526

Case Incident 2 Barclays' Cultural Shortcomings 526

17 Human Resource Policies and Practices 528



Self-Assessment Library How Much Do I Know About Human Resource

Management (HRM)? 530

Recruitment Practices 530

Selection Practices 531

How the Selection Process Works 531 • Initial Selection 531

glOBalization! Perceptions of Fairness in Selection Methods 533 Substantive Selection 535 • Contingent Selection 538 • International Variations in Selection Processes 538

Training and Development Programs 539

Types of Training 539 • Training Methods 541 • Evaluating Effectiveness 543

Performance Evaluation 543

What Is Performance? 543 • Purposes of Performance Evaluation 544 • What Do We Evaluate? 544 • Who Should Do the Evaluating? 544 • Methods of Performance Evaluation 546 • Suggestions for Improving Performance Evaluations 547 • Providing Performance Feedback 549 • International Variations in Performance Appraisal 550



Self-Assessment Library How Good Am I at Giving Performance Feedback? 550 **The Leadership Role of HR** 550

Designing and Administering Benefit Programs 551 • Drafting and Enforcing Employment Policies 551

An Ethical Choice HIV/AIDS and the Multinational Organization 552 Managing Work–Life Conflicts 553

Myth or Science? "Work–Family Policies Make Good Business Sense" 553 Mediations, Terminations, and Layoffs 554

Summary 556

Implications for Managers 556

Point/Counterpoint Social Media Is a Great Source of New Hires 557

Ouestions for Review 558

Experiential Exercise Evaluating Performance and Providing Feedback **558 Ethical Dilemma** Credit Checking **558**

Case Incident 1 Who Are You? 559

Case Incident 2 Indentured Doctors 560

18 Organizational Change and Stress Management 562



Self-Assessment Library How Well Do I Respond to Turbulent Change? 564 **Forces for Change 564**

Planned Change 566

Resistance to Change 567

glOBalization! The State of Perpetual Change: Globalization 567 Overcoming Resistance to Change 569 ● The Politics of Change 571

Approaches to Managing Organizational Change 571

Lewin's Three-Step Model 571 • Kotter's Eight-Step Plan for Implementing Change 573 • Action Research 573 • Organizational Development 574

Creating a Culture for Change 577

Stimulating a Culture of Innovation 577 • Creating a Learning Organization 579 • Organizational Change and Stress 581

Work Stress and Its Management 581

What Is Stress? 582 • Potential Sources of Stress 583 • Individual Differences 585 • Cultural Differences 586



Self-Assessment Library How Stressful Is My Life? 587

Consequences of Stress 587

Myth or Science? "When You're Working Hard, Sleep Is Optional" 588 Managing Stress 589

An Ethical Choice Manager and Employee Stress during Organizational Change 590 **Summary 593**

Implications for Managers 593

Point/Counterpoint Responsible Managers Relieve Stress for Their Employees 594

Questions for Review 595
Experiential Exercise Strategizing Change 595

Ethical Dilemma Changes at WPAC 596

Case Incident 1 Starbucks Returns to Its Roots 597

Case Incident 2 Embracing Change Through Operational Leadership 598

Appendix Research in Organizational Behavior 600

Comprehensive Cases 606

Glossary 620

Endnotes 629

Indexes 698

About the Authors



Stephen P. Robbins

Education

Ph.D., University of Arizona

Professional Experience

Academic Positions: Professor, San Diego State University, Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville, University of Baltimore, Concordia University in Montreal, and University of Nebraska at Omaha.

Research: Research interests have focused on conflict, power, and politics in organizations; behavioral decision making; and the development of effective interpersonal skills.

Books Published: World's best-selling author of textbooks in both management and organizational behavior. His books have sold more than 5 million copies and have been translated into 20 languages; editions have been adapted for Canada, Australia, South Africa, and India, such as these:

- Essentials of Organizational Behavior, 12th ed. (Prentice Hall, 2014)
- Management, 12th ed. with Mary Coulter (Prentice Hall, 2014)
- Fundamentals of Human Resource Management, 10th ed., with David DeCenzo (Wiley, 2010)
- Prentice Hall's Self-Assessment Library 3.4 (Prentice Hall, 2010)
- Fundamentals of Management, 8th ed., with David DeCenzo and Mary Coulter (Prentice Hall, 2013)
- Supervision Today! 7th ed., with David DeCenzo and Robert Wolter (Prentice Hall, 2013)
- Training in Interpersonal Skills: TIPS for Managing People at Work, 6th ed., with Phillip Hunsaker (Prentice Hall, 2012)
- Managing Today! 2nd ed. (Prentice Hall, 2000)
- Organization Theory, 3rd ed. (Prentice Hall, 1990)
- The Truth About Managing People, 2nd ed. (Financial Times/Prentice Hall, 2008)
- Decide and Conquer: Make Winning Decisions and Take Control of Your Life (Financial Times/Prentice Hall, 2004).

Other Interests

In his "other life," Dr. Robbins actively participates in masters' track competition. After turning 50 in 1993, he won 18 national championships and 12 world titles. He is the current world record holder at 100 meters (12.37 seconds) and 200 meters (25.20 seconds) for men 65 and over.



Timothy A. Judge

Education

Ph.D., University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Professional Experience

Academic Positions: Franklin D. Schurz Chair, Department of Management, Mendoza College of Business, University of Notre Dame; Visiting Distinguished Adjunct Professor of King Abdulaziz University, Saudi Arabia; Visiting Professor, Division of Psychology & Language Sciences, University College London; Matherly-McKethan Eminent Scholar in Management, Warrington College of Business Administration, University of Florida; Stanley M. Howe Professor in Leadership, Henry B. Tippie College of Business, University of Iowa; Associate Professor (with tenure), Department of Human Resource Studies, School of Industrial and Labor Relations, Cornell University; Lecturer, Charles University, Czech Republic, and Comenius University, Slovakia; Instructor, Industrial/Organizational Psychology, Department of Psychology, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.

Research: Dr. Judge's primary research interests are in (1) personality, moods, and emotions; (2) job attitudes; (3) leadership and influence behaviors; and (4) careers (person-organization fit, career success). Dr. Judge has published more than 145 articles on these and other major topics in journals such as *Journal of Organizational Behavior, Personnel Psychology, Academy of Management Journal, Journal of Applied Psychology, European Journal of Personality,* and European Journal of Work and Organizational Psychology.

Fellowship: Dr. Judge is a fellow of the American Psychological Association, the Academy of Management, the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, and the American Psychological Society.

Awards: In 1995, Dr. Judge received the Ernest J. McCormick Award for Distinguished Early Career Contributions from the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology. In 2001, he received the Larry L. Cummings Award for mid-career contributions from the Organizational Behavior Division of the Academy of Management. In 2007, he received the Professional Practice Award from the Institute of Industrial and Labor Relations, University of Illinois. In 2008, he received the University of Florida Doctoral Mentoring Award. And in 2012, he received the Editorial Board of the European Journal of Work and Organizational Psychology (EJWOP) best paper of the year award.

Other Books Published: H. G. Heneman III, T. A. Judge, and J. D. Kammeyer-Mueller, *Staffing Organizations*, 7th ed. (Madison, WI: Mendota House/Irwin, 2012)

Other Interests

Although he cannot keep up (literally!) with Dr. Robbins' accomplishments on the track, Dr. Judge enjoys golf, cooking and baking, literature (he's a particular fan of Thomas Hardy and is a member of the Thomas Hardy Society), and keeping up with his three children, who range in age from 24 to 10.

Preface

Welcome to the sixteenth edition of *Organizational Behavior!* Long considered the standard for all organizational behavior textbooks, this edition continues its tradition of making current, relevant research come alive for students. While maintaining its hallmark features—clear writing style, cutting-edge content, and engaging pedagogy—the sixteenth edition has been updated to reflect the most recent research within the field of organizational behavior. This is one of the most comprehensive and thorough revisions of *Organizational Behavior* we've undertaken, and while we've preserved the core material, we're confident that this edition reflects the most important research and topical issues facing organizations, managers, and employees.

Key Changes to the Sixteenth Edition

- *NEW* The **most substantial updating ever.** The following features are completely rewritten and contain new content:
 - Opening Vignette
 - OB Poll
 - glOBalization!
 - Myth or Science?
- *NEW* The following features are either completely rewritten with **new content or are substantially revised and updated**:
 - An Ethical Choice
 - Point/Counterpoint
- *NEW* **Global OB icon** makes it easy to identify throughout the text where the latest global OB research has been woven into the content.
- *NEW* **Photos and captions** throughout the text have been updated to help engage students in the concepts being covered.
- *NEW* The **Summary** and **Implications for Managers** sections are now separate features, making it easier for students to focus on and recognize practical ways to apply the chapter's material on the job.
- *NEW* The following end of chapter material is either completely rewritten with **new content or substantially revised and updated**:
 - Case Incidents
 - Ethical Dilemmas
- NEW Assisted Graded Questions that students can complete and submit via MyManagementLab[®] are provided for each chapter.

Chapter-by-Chapter Changes Chapter 1: What Is Organizational Behavior?

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Got Your Degree? Great, Go Flip Burgers)
- New *glOBalization!* (Suicide by Economic Crisis)
- New *Myth or Science*? ("Management by Walking Around Is the Most Effective Management")
- New *OB Poll* (Percentage of Men and Women Working)

- New Experiential Exercise (Intoxicated Workplaces)
- New *An Ethical Choice* (Vacation Deficit Disorder)
- New Case Incident (Apple Goes Global)
- New/Updated *Point/Counterpoint* (Lost in Translation?)
- New Exhibit (Employment Options)
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- Major new section (Enhancing Well-Being at Work)
- New research on the importance of interpersonal skills
- Updated discussion in Challenges and Opportunities for OB and Responding to Economic Pressures
- New section (Adapting to Differing Cultural and Regulatory Norms)
- Updated section with new research on Improving Customer Service
- Updated business examples in Creating a Positive Work Environment

Chapter 2: Diversity in Organizations

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Diversity in Singapore)
- New glOBalization! (Worldwide Talent Search for Women)
- New OB Poll (Gender Pay Gap: Narrowing But Still There)
- New Myth or Science? ("Bald Is Better")
- New An Ethical Choice (Affirmative Action for Unemployed Veterans)
- New *Point/Counterpoint* (Affirmative Action Should Be Abolished)
- Updated Ethical Dilemma (Board Quotas)
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New research on the composition and fitness of the aging workforce
- New research and discussion on the representation of gender equality at work
- New research in Race and Ethnicity
- Updated/new major section (Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity)
- Major new section (Cultural Identity)
- New/updated Case Incident 1 (Levitating IQs)
- New/updated Case Incident 2 (The Treasure Trove of the Aging Workforce)
- New research in Attracting, Selecting, Developing, and Retaining Diverse Employees

Chapter 3: Attitudes and Job Satisfaction

- Entirely new Opening Vignette (Micro-Entrepreneurs)
- New glOBalization! (Exodus Phenomenon)
- New OB Poll (Happy Places)
- New Myth or Science? ("Happy Workers Means Happy Profits")
- Updated Point/Counterpoint (Employer-Employee Loyalty Is an Outdated Concept)
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- Updated/New *Ethical Dilemma* (Bounty Hunters)
- New An Ethical Choice (Are Employers Responsible for Workplace Incivilities?)
- New *Case Incident 1* (The Pursuit of Happiness: Flexibility)
- Updated Case Incident 2 (Job Crafting)
- New research on the relationship between job satisfaction and turnover
- New research in What Are the Major Job Attitudes? and Are These Job Attitudes Really All That Distinct?

- New research and discussion in Perceived Organizational Support
- New research and discussion in Employee Engagement
- New Exhibit (Worst Jobs of 2013)
- New research in Does Behavior Always Follow from Attitudes? and What Causes Job Satisfaction?

Chapter 4: Emotions and Moods

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Affective Computing: Reading Your Mind)
- New *glOBalization!* (Creating Highly Productive Teams Across the Cultural Emotional Barrier)
- New *OB Poll* (Emotional States)
- New Myth or Science? ("Smile, and the Work World Smiles With You")
- New Exhibit (Time of Day Effects on Mood of Americans as Rated from Twitter Postings)
- New Exhibit (Day-of-Week Mood Effects Across Four Cultures)
- New research and discussion on moods and energy
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New research and discussion on the role of emotions on ethical decisions
- New research on gender and emotions
- New research on surface acting and well-being
- Major new section (Emotion Regulation)
- New research and discussion on transformational leadership and emotional display
- New research and discussion on anger and workplace outcomes
- Updated Experiential Exercise (Who Can Catch a Liar?)
- Updated *Ethical Dilemma* (Happiness Coaches for Employees)
- New *Point/Counterpoint* (Sometimes Blowing Your Top Is a Good Thing)
- New *An Ethical Choice* (Should Managers Use Emotional Intelligence (EI) Tests?)
- Updated *Case Incident 1* (Is It Okay to Cry at Work?)
- Updated Case Incident 2 (Can You Read Emotions from Faces?)

Chapter 5: Personality and Values

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (A Fresh Personality)
- New *glOBalization!* (Is the Personality Profile of an Entrepreneur the Same Across the United States, the United Kingdom, and Germany?)
- New *OB Poll* (Does Business School Make You Narcissistic?)
- New *Myth or Science*? ("We Can Accurately Judge Individuals' Personalities a Few Seconds after Meeting Them")
- Introduces concepts related to dispositional self- and other-orientation
- New material regarding vocational choices
- New discussion of values and reactions to violations of employee values
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- Updated information on personality and expatriate success
- Updated *Point/Counterpoint* (Millennials Are More Narcissistic)
- New *An Ethical Choice* (Do You Have a Cheating Personality?)
- New *Ethical Dilemma* (Personal Values and Ethics in the Workplace)
- Major new section (The Dark Triad)
- Major new section (Personality Needs the Situation!)

- New Exhibit (Trait Activation Theory: Jobs in Which Certain Big Five Traits Are More Relevant)
- Major new section (Approach–Avoidance)
- New research and discussion in Proactive Personality
- Major new section (Personality and Situations)
- New *Case Incident 1* (On the Costs of Being Nice)
- New Case Incident 2 (Personal Space)
- Updated research in The GLOBE Framework for Assessing Cultures
- Updated discussion in Terminal and Instrumental Values

Chapter 6: Perception and Individual Decision Making

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (The Pricetag for Creativity: \$30 Million. The Return: Priceless)
- New *gloBalization!* (Does Multicultural Experience Make for Better Decisions?)
- New *OB Poll* (Is Innovation More Talk than Show?)
- New Myth or Science? ("All Stereotypes Are Negative")
- Major new section (Creativity, Creative Decision Making, and Innovation in Organizations)
- New Exhibit (Three-Stage Model of Creativity in Organizations)
- New research and discussion in Three Ethical Decision Criteria
- New research on the availability bias
- New research and discussion on Escalation of Commitment
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New research and discussion in The Rational Model, Bounded Rationality, and Intuition
- New Point/Counterpoint (Stereotypes Are Dying)
- New Ethical Dilemma (Deciding to Cheat)
- New An Ethical Choice (Choosing to Lie)
- New Case Incident 1 (Decision-Making Processes at Steel Inc.)
- New Case Incident 2 (Career Promotion at Emox: Rationalizing Under Uncertainty)

Chapter 7: Motivation Concepts

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (An Engaging Proposition)
- New glOBalization! (Autonomy Needs Around the Globe)
- New OB Poll (Asking for a Raise: Business Executives, 2012)
- New Myth or Science? ("Helping Others and Being a Good Citizen Is Good for Your Career")
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New research on social loafing
- New research on extrinsic rewards
- New research and discussion on goal pursuit and accomplishment
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New/Updated section (Equity Theory/Organizational Justice)
- New Point/Counterpoint (Goals Get You to Where You Want to Be)
- New An Ethical Choice (Motivated by Big Brother)
- New Case Incident 1 (Equity and Executive Pay)
- New Case Incident 2 (Sleeping on the Job)
- New Experiential Exercise (Organizational Justice Task)
- New Ethical Dilemma (Grade Inflation)

Chapter 8: Motivation: From Concepts to Applications

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Telecommuting? No. Extra Maternity Leave? Yes)
- New globalization! (Outcry Over Executive Pay Is Heard Everywhere)
- New *OB Poll* (Who Works from Home?)
- New Myth or Science? ("Money Can't Buy Happiness")
- Major new section (Relational Job Design)
- New research on flextime
- New research on job sharing
- New research and discussion on telecommuting
- New research on employee involvement and participative management
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New research and discussion on pay strategies
- Updated section (Merit-Based Pay)
- New research in Bonuses and Profit-Sharing Plans
- New Experiential Exercise (Applying the Job Characteristics Model)
- New Ethical Dilemma (Inmates for Hire)
- New An Ethical Choice (Sweatshops and Worker Safety)
- New Point/Counterpoint ("Face-Time" Matters)
- New Case Incident 1 (Motivation for Leisure)
- Updated Case Incident 2 (Attaching the Carrot to the Stick)

Chapter 9: Foundations of Group Behavior

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Bulls and Bears, But What About Women?)
- New glOBalization! (Making Global Virtual Teams Effective)
- New OB Poll (Most People Report Drinking with Co-Workers Is Acceptable)
- New/Updated Myth or Science? ("U.S. Workers Are More Biased Than Asians")
- Major new section: Faultlines
- Major new section: Status and Stigmatization
- New research and discussion in Deviant Workplace Behavior
- New research and discussion on psychological contracts
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New *Point/Counterpoint* (People Are More Creative when They Work Alone)
- New/Updated An Ethical Choice (Using Peer Pressure as an Influence Tactic)
- New/Updated *Ethical Dilemma* (It's Obvious; They're Chinese)
- New/Updated Experiential Exercise (Surviving the Wild: Join a Group or Go It Alone?)
- New Case Incident 1 (The Calamities of Consensus)
- Updated *Case Incident 2* (Investing in the Herd)

Chapter 10: Understanding Work Teams

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Slaying Teamwork)
- New glOBalization! (Developing Team Members' Trust Across Cultures)
- New *OB Poll* (The Challenge of the Virtual Team)
- New Myth or Science? ("Team Members Who Are 'Hot' Should Make the Play")
- Major new section (Multiteam Systems)
- Review of research on team decision-making strategies
- New perspectives on creativity in teams
- New material on team proactivity
- Presents new literature on work teams in international contexts

- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New *Point/Counterpoint* (To Get the Most Out of Teams, Empower Them)
- New Experiential Exercise (Composing the "Perfect" Team)
- New/Updated *An Ethical Choice* (Virtual Teams Leave a Smaller Carbon Footprint)
- New/Updated *Ethical Dilemma* (It's Easy to Be Unethical When Everyone Else Is)
- New Case Incident 1 (Tongue-Tied in Teams)
- Updated Case Incident 2 (Multicultural Multinational Teams)

Chapter 11: Communication

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Communication Incompatibility)
- New glOBalization! (Multinational Firms Adopt English as Global Language Strategy)
- New *OB Poll* (Do You Use Social-Networking Sites to Research Job Candidates?)
- New *Myth or Science*? ("Today, Writing Skills Are More Important than Speaking Skills")
- New Exhibit (E-mail Traffic at Work by Days of the Week)
- New research and discussion in Choosing Communication Methods
- New research and discussion in A Cultural Guide
- New sections in Oral Communication (Meetings and Telephone)
- New sections in Written Communication (Letters, PowerPoint, E-mail, and Social Media)
- New section in Written Communication to include new internet platforms
- New material on instant messaging and text messaging
- New research on nonverbal communication and information security
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New *Point/Counterpoint* (Social Media Presence)
- New An Ethical Choice (Using Employees in Organizational Social Media Strategy)
- Updated Ethical Dilemma (Pitfalls of E-mail)
- Updated Case Incident 1 (Using Social Media to Your Advantage)
- New Case Incident 2 (An Underwater Meeting)

Chapter 12: Leadership

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (The Right Stuff: Jeff Bezos of Amazon)
- New *glOBalization!* (Leaders Broaden Their Span of Control in Multinational Organizations)
- New OB Poll (How Are You Developing Your Leadership Skills?)
- New Myth or Science? ("Top Leaders Feel the Most Stress")
- New research and discussion in Charismatic Leadership
- New research and discussion in Transformational Leadership
- New research in Authentic Leadership
- Major new section (Ethical Leadership)
- New research in Trust as a Process
- New research on mentoring
- New discussion on selecting and training leaders
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New *Experiential Exercise* (What Is Leadership?)

- New/Updated Ethical Dilemma (Undercover Leaders)
- New An Ethical Choice (Holding Leaders Ethically Accountable)
- Updated Case Incident 1 (Leadership Mettle Forged in Battle)
- New Case Incident 2 (Healthy Employees Are Happy Employees)
- Updated *Point/Counterpoint* (Heroes Are Made, Not Born)

Chapter 13: Power and Politics

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (From Power to Prison)
- New glOBalization! (Power, Gender, and Sexual Harassment in France)
- New OB Poll (Importance of Organizational Politics)
- New Myth or Science? (Powerful Leaders Keep Their (Fr)Enemies Close)
- Major new section (How Power Affects People)
- Major new section (Drawing Your Power Map)
- New exhibit (Your Power Map)
- New research and discussion in Sexual Harassment
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New Point/Counterpoint (Everyone Wants Power)
- New *Ethical Dilemma* (How Much Should You Defer to Those in Power?)
- New Case Incident 1 (Reshaping the Dubai Model)
- New Case Incident 2 (Barry's Peer Becomes His Boss)

Chapter 14: Conflict and Negotiation

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Jamie Dimon and the London Whale)
- New *glOBalization!* (Trust Is an Issue)
- New *OB Poll* (Men Ask More)
- New Myth or Science? ("Teams Negotiate Better than Individuals in Collectivistic Cultures")
- Major new section (Types and Loci of Conflict)
- New section (Culture in Negotiations)
- New section (Gender Differences in Negotiation)
- New research and discussion in Personality Traits in Negotiation
- New research and discussion in Moods/Emotions in Negotiation
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New Point/Counterpoint (Pro Sports Strikes Are Caused by Greedy Owners)
- New *An Ethical Choice* (Using Empathy to Negotiate More Ethically)
- New Ethical Dilemma (The Lowball Applicant)
- New Case Incident 1 (Choosing Your Battles)
- New Case Incident 2 (Twinkies, Rubber Rooms, and Collective Bargaining)

Chapter 15: Foundations of Organization Structure

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Heard But Not Seen—The Virtual Assistant)
- New *glOBalization!* (The World Is My Corporate Headquarters)
- New OB Poll (The Incredible Shrinking Office)
- New Myth or Science? ("Employees Can Work Just as Well from Home")
- Discussion of the latest trends in job specialization
- New examples of international company responses to regional adaptation
- New research and discussion on centralization/decentralization
- Updated information on the simple structure
- New research and discussion on virtual and boundaryless organization structures
- New research and discussion on downsizing and organizational strategy

- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New Point/Counterpoint (The End of Management)
- New *An Ethical Choice* (Ethical Concerns of Deskless Workplaces)
- New *Case Incident 1* (Kuuki: Reading the Atmosphere)
- New Case Incident 2 (Boeing Dreamliner: Engineering Nightmare or Organizational Disaster?)
- Updated Ethical Dilemma (Directing the Directors)

Chapter 16: Organizational Culture

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (A Culture Out of this World: Mars Inc.)
- New glOBalization! (Creating a Multinational Organizational Culture)
- New OB Poll (Job Is Not as Good as Advertised)
- New Myth or Science? ("An Organization's Culture Is Forever")
- New discussion in A Definition of Organizational Culture
- Major new section (The Ethical Dimension of Culture)
- Major new section (Culture and Innovation)
- New research in Culture as a Liability
- New research in Keeping a Culture Alive
- New research and discussion in Rituals and Symbols
- New research in Creating an Ethical Organizational Culture
- New research in Emphasizing Vitality and Growth and Achieving a Spiritual Organization
- New research and discussion in Global Implications
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- New *An Ethical Choice* (A Culture of Compassion)
- Updated Ethical Dilemma (Is There a Universal Ethics? HQ-Subsidiary Relations)
- Updated Case Incident 1 (Are Employees Happier Working in Their Own National Cultures?)
- Updated Case Incident 2 (Barclays' Cultural Shortcomings)

Chapter 17: Human Resource Policies and Practices

- Entirely new *Opening Vignette* (Laszlo Bock Is A Real People Person)
- New *glOBalization!* (Perceptions of Fairness in Selection Methods)
- New OB Poll (Interview Derailment)
- New Myth or Science? ("Work–Family Policies Make Good Business Sense")
- New section (Recruitment Practices)
- New research and discussion in Selection Practices
- New research in Initial Selection
- New research and discussion in Application Forms and Background Checks
- New research in Written Tests
- New research and discussion on work sample tests and interviews
- New research on job training
- Major new section (The Leadership Role of HR)
- New section (Implications for Managers) with how-to tips on applying the chapter to worklife
- Updated Point/Counterpoint (Social Media Is a Great Source of New Hires)
- New An Ethical Choice (HIV/AIDS and the Multinational Organization)
- Updated *Ethical Dilemma* (Credit Checking)
- Updated Case Incident 1 (Who Are You?)
- New Case Incident 2 (Indentured Doctors)